
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:49 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2415 Scheduled for May 8 
 
KSIS Contact, 
 
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2415 to start Wednesday, May 8, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
 
See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2415 for the full manifest of changes.  
 
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2415 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Funding Gap Audit 

Report 

An issue where non-instructional time was being counting in the Funding Gap Audit Report 
has been resolved. 

Graduation State Seal 

Name Update  

Graduation State Seal ‘Seal of Art Excellence’ has been updated to ‘Seal of Arts Excellence’. 

Behavior 

 

An update has been made to the logic for the Behavior Attendance Audit Report.  
When a student has a Behavior Resolution where: 

• Attendance Code = S: Suspension AND 

• Resolution date is equal to a calendar date with Day Event = N: NTI 

THEN, they should be credited as serving the suspension and SHOULD NOT report on the 
Behavior Attendance Audit Report under “Attendance without any corresponding Behavior 
Resolution”. 

Home Primary Language The ISO Language Code for 0745: Kachin has been corrected. It has been changed from kat to 
kac. 

 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Accessibility Updates were made to improve the accessibility of the Notifications menu/region and the 
nav header buttons. 

Assessments Enhanced Save & Batch Test Functionality: In the Assessment Center, the ‘Save & Batch 
Test’ feature now allows users to navigate away from the tool and return later. If the source 
file and mapping remain unchanged, seamless progression to Step 5 (Import Data) is 
possible. 
Resolved Issues: 
• The MISSING indicator no longer displays next to ‘Student Identifier.’ 
• Proficiency data now correctly appears on students’ assessments. 

Calendars Resolved Issues: 
• Calendar Wizard - Inactive Fees Rolling Forward 

• Delete Calendar Not Deleting Calendars 
Reminder: large database calls like deleting calendars should be done after hours. 

Campus Instruction Updates have been made to the Advisory tool, Seating Charts, and Classroom. 
Options to include a student’s Preferred Name (nickname) and Gender have been added to 

the Roster Report. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2415-april-2024%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239869136%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=I9JyWahh50dZkKuBUeaH46K6pRXh%2FB2SpKIOqRYLJis%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2415&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239881464%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5l5ChqMF5Dl1zc0SSd1O3PngGUq%2FALK4l0E%2ByupXWvU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ffunding-gap-audit-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239888492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YmV00e9nIcKS5Am7WppFrESwaExfS3UYV2maL0Cw3TU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcustom-attribute&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239894493%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lD%2Ftmyxf%2BFmXtvwVmzc3n%2Bv4zbAj0RfvxG5%2FeC23J58%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fadvisory-campus-instruction&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239900193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DxMIxt4C2Ob8I%2FT3iSWoLliphzwbP%2FiDqIJCssYOcXs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcreating-seating-charts&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239905868%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yqZovovwU4qxtHVbhaaAsbovdNvJJhEXDYoRfhWVG3o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fclassroom-instruction&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239911420%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yesQDE%2FOtAne%2Bt33HaSOrlFvfVE%2FUfJKdHqGtUvd%2B18%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fprinting-a-sections-roster&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239916918%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xs6ygq1GC%2BOHdXPWe1NMWu1QAu41n61ap3T1plQhZWM%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

Campus Learning Logic for caching Google Drive accounts has been updated to allow users to switch or log out 

of accounts without having to wait for the cache to update or clearing it manually. 
Campus Student/Parent Updates have been made to improve the performance of push notifications as well as 

accessibility updates to the Parent and Student Portal. 

Early Warning Insights Resolved Issues: 
• Access to Shared Filters for Insights Reports 

• Aggregation Dashboard matches the data in the same report when viewed directly as 

expected. 

Flagged Assignments Report. loads large data sets without significant delay and is viewable 

in the Aggregation Dashboard. 

FRAM The FRAM income guide has been updated based on USDA guidance for 2024-25. 

Grading & Standards A new checkbox has been added to the Grading & Standards Missing Assignment report to 

'Exclude dropped/inactive students.' If the checkbox is marked, the report will not include 

students who have dropped the section. 
Messenger 2.0 A new tool right was added to allow users to add individual recipients (already created in 

Campus) to the Messenger 2.0 recipient lists. 

Navigation SIS, Campus Parent, and Campus Student Login Pages Updated to New Styling and 

Improved Accessibility – These login screen layouts have changed, but the functionality is 

unchanged.  
For District Edition users, the ‘User Access to the New Look of Campus (Try New Look)’ 

system preference has been updated to include a new option of “Use New Look Only”. 

When set, all users logging into Infinite Campus are forced to use the New Look of Infinite 

Campus and cannot toggle back to using Classic Campus. This preference is useful for 

districts whose staff were trained in the New Look, exclusively use the New Look and/or 

only want to support one version of Infinite Campus. 

OneRoster Enhancements: 
• Logic has been updated to send a Process Inbox message if an Hourly or Daily 

automatic OneRoster cache refresh fails. Messages are not sent for successful 

refreshes. The Digital Learning Application Configuration tool has also been updated 

to display the date/time of the last successful refresh, whether scheduled or 

manual. 

• An option has been added to the OneRoster API Documentation to allow users to 

search for a User record by State ID or by Local Staff/Student Number. 

• Logic has been updated for OneRoster 1.1 and 1.2 to support filtering the 

getTeachersForClass endpoint based on the isPrimary property. 

• Logic has been updated so that system administrators are no longer returned if 

their record has an End Date prior to the beginning of the school year. 

• Logic has been updated to improve the messages provided with errors in the 

OneRoster API to help users determine the cause of the issue. 

Resolved Issues: 

• Logic has been updated so that the ProductCache log lists the correct file/location 

and an error message returns when a partner program attempts to create or 

update a lineItem that has an invalid category. 

• The Campus implementation of OneRoster 1.2 updated so 

o demographics and user stored procedures return the same list users as the 

OneRoster 1.1 logic. 

o child records of an Org with a Type of 'district' are returned with a Type of 

'org' instead of a Type of 'school'. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsubmissions-assignments-resources&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239922476%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C8EkthIC%2FfX1G%2Fl2bzlRFto9Btrd4QDhQvl2Rx2JQP0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Finsights&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239928013%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UPZlg9Qz%2FDpcu5Aqq%2BOsnonUtRWiHLeA3aF0DK0gqYw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Finsights-dashboard&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239933565%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rijHtNT1234mF7GW5x3oiBa27GrsIWN9%2Fs975woDDkQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fflagged-assignments-insights&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239939098%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0c7uAOAzvVtc9RGrmxMBkxJ5AsjVPKUyMa9HMFCWeFY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fincome-eligibility-guidelines&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239944663%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MpPSk7T%2BbfVJ37MMDiqp6sQDGWsUHPGL5uwN0Eb6Nok%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsend-a-general-message-messenger-20&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239950180%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cqDw1z2ojoMOhgFQllJjCefNsRlifFPwatD3U%2FO4k5E%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Foneroster-api-documentation-oauth-2&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239955755%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vbMNu6CjvcRGBlMg7y2quB42kyIg3UBo8IJoZ30NDL8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Foneroster-11-data-models&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239961392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oHgka%2BVtjiz%2Bx64bbqogVE7Id19SgOMqpikG94N%2BM%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Foneroster-12-data-models&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239966959%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W%2Bj%2F2HJUq4n7ssYe6whskq%2FZDpL9noCictnslENnZbw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Foneroster-api&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cdea2bffc70e0411f0c3208dc691c3aba%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500817239972755%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FwTN%2BTj0d8q8eAdxAES73UpjNMIxSe2FORdORZ%2FVpzs%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

o resultValueMin and resultValueMax endpoints for lineItems are optional 

instead of required. 

Programs CTE Program – Allow for multiple certifications and student ed organizations to be added to 

a single CTE Program Record. 
MIGRANT – The Last Qualifying Arrival Date field is now required. Staff editing historical 
records will be prompted to enter a date in that field to save the record if one does not 
already exist. This change does not impact current state reporting of Migrant data. 

Scheduling Resolved Issues: 
• Scheduling rules added in course planner changing to a previously selected rule 

• Course Planner – Values for Terms, Schedules, and Periods must match allowed 

values 

• All sections now sync regardless of an identified primary teacher 

• Performance when searching for courses and sections has been optimized 

• Student Schedule – Virtual Course tag was not showing 

Staff Planner failed to load 

Security The audit log was failing to log modifications to user calendar right, this has been corrected. 
The Timestamp column of the Access Log has been updated to include the option to filter 

log data by before or after specific date. 

User Accounts The User Account tool has been completely redesigned as a one-stop shop where users can 

setup and manage a user account’s credentials, authentication type, product security roles, 

access information, user group membership, tool rights, and calendar rights without having 

to leave the tool. Users can also view he Access log, Calendar Rights Summary, and Tool 

Rights Summary as well as trigger a password reset, reset the account settings, disable the 

account, and login as the user (for users with the proper Product Security Role). 

 

Alesha Kaman 

Resource Management Analyst III 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 

 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2475 
Email: alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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